



JYOTI RAGHUNATH MALI

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR IN
CIVIL ENGG.

CONTACT

- ☎ +91-9890219859
- ✉ Jyoti.mali23.71@gmail.com
- 🌐 [Linkedin](#)
- 📍 SSBT's College of Engineering & Technology, Bambhori, Jalgaon - 425002, MS, India
- 🌐 sscoetjalgaon.ac.in

EDUCATION

2009

SSBT COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING
BAMBHORI, JALGAON, NORTH
MAHARASHTRA UNIVERSITY JALGAON

- M.E. (Environment Engg.)
 - 65.65%

2000

SSBT COET BAMBHORI, JALGAON
SAVITRIBAI FULE UNIVERSITY, PUNE

- B.E. (Civil Engg.)
 - 60%(first class)

1990

SMIT JALGAON, BOARD OF TECHNICAL
EDUCATION MUMBAI.

- Diploma in (Civil Engg.)
 - 67.36%

RESEARCH

- [Google Scholar](#)
- [Web of Science](#)
- [Orcid](#)
- [Researchid](#)
- [Scopus](#)

International Conference:-2

PROFILE

Asst. Professor in Civil Engineering equipped with 14 years of experience in Teaching and Research. Sound academic record and technical competencies,, excellent leadership, practical approach to solving problems, OUconsultive decision making are the keys to my success. Demonstrated life-long learning and work habits to achieve vision and mission of the institute.

WORK EXPERIENCE

☐ SSBT's College of Engineering & Technology, Bambhori, Jalgaon

Assistant professor in Civil Engineering

- Assistant Professor from 1July ,2011 till Today.
- Lecturer in Civil Engg 2 July,2010 to 15 March,2011
- Lecturer in Civil Engg from 2009 to 31 May,2010

OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES

- Accreditation work ,I have worked for the various aspects pertaining to the same like preparation of documents,assisting to the head of department.
- Alumini Association ,I am actively working as a member for Alumini Association for the department.
- Additional Female Student welfare officer at Kavayatri Bahinabai Choudhary, North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon.
- Member of Parents meet Committee.
- Teacher Guardian .

UNIVERSITY APPROVALS

- Approved Assistant Professor in Civil Engineering w.e.f. 16. March 2016

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

coordinate yuvati Sabha,organised by KBC,NMU Jalgaon and SSBT COET Bambhori. Specially for development of female students..

Subjects Taught

- Concrete Technology
- CACED
- Structural design 1
- Transportation Engg.
- Theory of Structure 1
- Energy science & Engg.

Technical Skills

- Concrete mix design
- Planning & developing Residential and public building.

Others

- Workshops attended:-5
- 3 week refrsher course -1
- STTP / Training Courses: one week each 06 No.
- two weeks -1
- FDP-2